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Dear Catherine Ruby,

thank you for your quick reply. Attached you find the informations,
if you need any further info, please feel free to contact me.

Looking forward to the update on your homepage :)

best regards
Andreas Ebner

Ass.-Prof. Dr. Andreas Ebner
Department for Applied Experimental Biophysics
Institute of Biophysics

JOHANNES KEPLER

UNIVERSITY LINZ
Gruberstrasse 40

4020 Linz, Austria

P: +43 732 2468 7637

F: +43 732 2468 7633
andreas.ebner@jku.at
http://www.jku.at/biophysics

http://www.jku.at/conferences/content/e94666

>>> Physical Chemistry & Biophysics <editor.jpcb@omicsinc.com> 09/10/2015 14:35 >>>
Dear Andreas Ebner,




Sorry for inconvenience caused.

we would like to inform you that in website modification work some of the editorial board member details are missed from
our journal website.

So if you don’t mind please send your details short biography, research interest and photo. Soonly we will update.
Awaiting for your response.

Best Regards

Ruby Catherine

Editorial Assistant
Journal of Physical Chemistry & Biophysics

From: Andreas Ebner [mailto:Andreas.Ebner@jku.at]
Sent: Friday, October 09, 2015 5:09 PM

To: Physical Chemistry & Biophysics

Subject: Antw: Testimonials

Dear Catherine Ruby,

May | again ask you regasrding my status as an editorial board member of your journal "Journal of Physical Chemistry &
Biophysics ".

br
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
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>>> Physical Chemistry & Biophysics <editor.jpcb@omicsinc.com> 09/10/2015 13:07 >>>

Dear Andreas Ebner

We are thankful to you for your contributions towards the growth of the Journal of Physical Chemistry & Biophysics. We would
also like to thank you for your rational efforts which have given this journal an international picture. It is because of your
immense efforts that we could stand and think among peers of fellow Open Access publishers.

An important part in sustaining reputation is by maintaining publishing quality. So, we have taken a step forward in that
direction and implemented a strategy called “Reputation Management” where a little help/contribution from your side will
mean a lot.

To make this strategy successful and to maintain an international reputation, we will be grateful if you could write a
testimonial for the Journal of Physical Chemistry & Biophysics, which will include the Journal’s achievement and future focus.

Best Regards

Ruby Catherine

Editorial Assistant

Journal of Physical Chemistry & Biophysics



